United States Forest Gunnison 216 N Colorado St.
USDA Department of Service Ranger District Gunnison, CO 81230
Z Agriculture Voice: 970-641-0471
TDD: 970-641-6817

File Code: 2810
Date: November 1, 2013

Mr. Bob Oswald

Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining & Safety P“‘ Zeii— o { 8
691 CR 233, Suite A-2 Torm) th PROJTLT

Durango, CO 81301 SL— o

Dear Mr. Oswald:

I received a copy of a letter addressed to Russ Means of the Colorado Division of Reclamation
Mining and Safety (DRMS) from Gault Group, LLC dated August 27, 2013. Gault Group LLC
is requesting full bond release/return of the $41,000 for reclamation permit number P-2011-18. 1
understand that Russ has moved to another position and that you will be administering this
reclamation permit. ’

On July 18, 2013, I participated in a site visit with District staff and employees of the Gault
Group. I was able to see that the work had been done satisfactorily and do not have any concerns
related to this reclamation permit. Please consider this letter my concurrence with the release
and return of the bond. If you have further questions, please call Cathy Mask at 970-642-4412.

Sincerely,

JOHN R. MURPHY
District Ranger

cc: Linda Lanham
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